

Re: Did you guys know this was going out?

From: "Ghiassi, Ali (MOF)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=ghiassi, ali (mof)0ef">
To: "Jackson, Kelly (MOF)" <kelly.jackson2@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Mendes, Elizabeth (MOF)" <elizabeth.mendes@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 10 Nov 2016 15:30:57 -0500
Attachments: image001.jpg (2.08 kB); image001.jpg (2.08 kB)

Yes landed this morning

Ali Ghiassi
Chief of Staff
Minister of Finance
416.948.5409

On Nov 10, 2016, at 2:35 PM, Jackson, Kelly (MOF) <Kelly.Jackson2@ontario.ca> wrote:

|
[<image001.jpg> Robert Benzie @robertbenzie 8m8 minutes ago](#)

[@ONaov](#) has named 4 independent accounting experts to look at Auditor General Bonnie Lysyk's change wiping away \$10.7B in assets. [#onpoli](#)

Kelly Jackson
Director of Communications
Office of the Hon. Charles Sousa, Minister of Finance
O: 416 325 8679
C: 416 476 8131